Attachment 3

Past Performance Questionnaire


Past Performance Questionnaire for 

RFO No. NNL04054382R-1
Sections I through III provide for contractually related descriptive information and identification of the evaluator. 

Section IV lists the major work elements of interest for this new procurement.  Please provide your assessment of the performance associated with the major work elements listed and evidenced within the contract for which you are a reference. 

Section V evaluates the overall performance, while Section VI evaluates factors associated with their business management and Section VII evaluates the Contractor’s technical performance.  Space is provided for comments (additional pages may be used if desired) and comments would be particularly appreciated concerning excellent and poor/unsatisfactory performance.  

Please send the completed form directly to the address listed at the top of the first page of the form.

ATTACHMENT 3
ATTN:  Teresa M. Hass 

TO BE OPENED BY ADDRESSEE ONLY

NASA LANGLEY RESEARCH CENTER M/S 126

9A LANGLEY BOULEVARD

HAMPTON VA  23681-0001

TELEPHONE: (757) 864-8496

FAX: (757) 864-7898use a secure fax number
This form contains Source Selection Information when completed.

See FAR 3.104.

EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE
Solicitation No. NNL04054382R-1
Due July 8, 2004
I. CONTRACT INFORMATION

A. Name of Company Being Evaluated:

B. Address:

C. Contract Number:

D. Contract Type:

E. Contract Value:

F. Period of Performance:  From:               To:

II. DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT:

During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the: _____  Prime Contractor; _____ Significant Subcontractor; _____ Team Member; _____  Other (describe)

Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization? 

___ No, ___ Yes.  If Yes, please describe.

III. EVALUATOR

Name:

Title:

Organization:

Address:

e-mail address:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

SEND TO: 

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION:  Mark the column/number that corresponds to the descriptions in the table below to describe the contractor’s performance.

	P/U
	S
	G
	VG
	E
	N

	Poor/

Unsatisfactory
	Satisfactory
	Good
	Very Good
	Excellent
	Neutral

	Does not meet minimum acceptable standards in one or more areas; remedial action required in one or more areas; deficiencies in one or more areas which adversely affect overall performance.       


	Meets or slightly exceeds minimum acceptable standards; adequate results; reportable deficiencies with identifiable, but not substantial, effects on overall performance. 


	Effective performance; fully responsive to contract requirements; reportable deficiencies, but with little identifiable effect on overall performance.


	Very effective performance; fully responsive to contract requirements; contract requirements accomplished in a timely, efficient, and economical manner for the most part; only minor deficiencies with minimal effect on overall performance.


	Of exceptional merit; exemplary performance in a timely, efficient, and economical manner; very minor (if any) deficiencies with no adverse effect on overall performance. 


	No record 

of relevant

past performance or past

performance

information is not available




IV.TECHNICAL INPUT

	WORK ELEMENT
	P/U
	S
	G
	VG
	E
	N

	Title of Evaluation Area
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
1.
Fire Resistant Resins Development
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
2.
Toughened epoxy formulations
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
3.
Prepreg Preparation
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
4.
Laminate Fabrication
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
5.
Laminate Testing
	
	
	
	
	
	

	

	
	
	
	
	
	


Comments:

V. OVERALL PERFORMANCE

How would you rate the Contractor in the following areas?  Please indicate E, VG, G, S, P/U or N for each area (see instruction sheet for definitions):         

	Area
	P/U
	S
	G
	VG
	E
	N

	Safety Compliance
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Contract Compliance
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Subcontract Administration
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Planning, Estimating and Scheduling
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Responsiveness to Changing Requirements
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Management of Diverse Tasks
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Early Identification of Problems and Timely Resolution
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Procurement System
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Worked Without Extensive Guidance
	
	
	
	
	
	


VI. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE

A. How would you rate the Contractor in the following areas?  

Please indicate E, VG, G, S, P/U or N for each area: 

	Area
	P/U
	S
	G
	VG
	E
	N

	Complete and Timely Reporting
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost Control
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Accounting System
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Adherence to Cost Estimates
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Overall Financial Management
	
	
	
	
	
	


B. Has the Contractor experienced overruns or underruns?  No _____ Yes _____

If yes, please elaborate.

VII. TECHNICAL PERFORMANCE

A. How would you rate the Contractor's technical performance in the following areas?  Please indicate E, VG, G, S, P/U or N for each area: 

	Area
	P/U
	S
	G
	VG
	E
	N

	Completeness and Accuracy
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Timeliness
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Documentation
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Qualifications of Technical Staff
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Overall Technical Performance
	
	
	
	
	
	


B. How long did proposed key personnel remain on contract?

VIII. CONCLUSIONS

Would you recommend this Contractor for another contract?  Why?  

Please add any comments you feel pertinent.
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